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DATE: October 6, 1999

TO: All Parties of Record, Office of Public Counsel and Other Interested Person P
FROM: D. Tyler Van Leuven, Staff Attorney, Division of Legal Services '

RE: Docket No. 990975-SU - Application for transfer of Certificate No. 281-S in Lee
County from Bonita Country Club Utilities, Inc. to RealNor Hallandale, Inc.

VIA FACSIMILE & U.S. MAIL

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff, Bonita Country Club
Utilities, Inc., and RealNor Hallandale, Inc. has been scheduled at the following time and place:

9:30 a.m., Tuesday, October 12, 1999

Bonita Springs Country Club, Meeting Room
10200 Maddox Lane

Bonita Springs, Florida

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss Bonita Country Club Ultilities, Inc. and Realnor
Hallandale, Inc.’s monthly operating and maintenance expenses for the interim period preceding
the disposition of this matter. Attendance is not required. However, all interested persons are

encouraged to attend. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call D. Tyler Van
Leuven, Staff Attorney, at (850) 413-6185.
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